A Few Useful Internet Sources for Secondary Data 

Health

National Institutes of Health


http://www.nih.gov/
National Institute of Mental Health


http://www.nimh.nih.gov/
National Center for Health Statistics

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/
Center for Disease Control and Prevention

http://www.cdc.gov/
The National Longitudinal Study of Adolescent Health


http://www.cpc.unc.edu/projects/addhealth/
U.S. Bureau of the Census 

http://www.census.gov/
Education

National Center for Education Statistics

http://nces.ed.gov/
Economy

Bureau of Labor Statistics


http://www.bls.gov/
Crime

Bureau of Justice Statistics (Department of Justice)

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/
A few other useful sites…

Fedstats

http://www.fedstats.gov/
The Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR)

http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/
University of Michigan – Statistical Resources on the Web


http://www.lib.umich.edu/libhome/Documents.center/stats.html
2001 Statistical Abstract 


http://www.census.gov/prod/2002pubs/01statab/stat-ab01.html
Statistical Universe

http://web.lexis-nexis.com/statuniv
